
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

SENSITIVE 

MEMORANDUM 
July 16, 2019 

TO: The Commission 

THROUGH: Alec Palmer /rP AL ,1 

Staff Director 9y riff rr 

FROM: Patricia C. Orrock /JC.o 
Chief Compliance Officer 

Krista J. Roche R#t, for KR 

Director, ADR Office 

SUBJECT: ADR 920 Million More Voters, Sponsored by the California Labor 
Federation, AFL-CIO and Art Pulaski, Treasurer, Informational 
Memo on Assignment 

The Reports Analysis Division (RAD) referred RAD 19L-l 6 for processing on July 9, 
2019, and the ADR Office designated the referral ADR 920. We include a summary and 
discussion of the referral for your information. We expect initiating communication with 
Respondents in ADR 920 within five (5) business days. Please contact Krista Roche if you 
have any questions or concerns before then. 

Summary of Case: RAD referred Million More Voters, Sponsored by the 
California Labor Federation, AFL-CIO and Art Pulaski, Treasurer (Respondents or 
the Committee) for failing to disclose newly incurred debts on its 2018 October 
Qua1ierly Report, originally filed on October 15, 2018. On December 17, 2018, the 
Committee filed an Amended 2018 October Quarterly Report including 
$196,452.00 in newly incurred debts that were not disclosed on the original rep01i. 

The Committee filed a Form 99 (Miscellaneous Electronic Submission) on May 20, 
2019, stating that the previously undisclosed debts did not relate to the Committee's 
federal activities. Respondents fu1iher state that an amended report was filed to 
disclose the activity once the Committee became aware of the invoices. 
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